Davison County Planning & Zoning and Emergency Management
200 E. 4* Ave.
Mitchell, SD 57301-2631
Phone (605) 993-8615
Fax (605) 995-8642

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Approve the August 4, 2015 Minutes

Consider a Plat of Decker Tracts | and 2 in the West 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of Section 29, Township

103 North, Range 60 West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota; at the request of the

Ricky Decker Estate.

6. Consider a Plat of RDH Tract 1 in the NW 1/4 of Section 33, Township 104 North, Range 62
West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota; at the request of Ray Hanson.

7. Consider a Plat of Kroupa's First Addition, in Lot 18-2 of the West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section
22, Township 103 Nerth, Range 62 West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota, South
Dakota; at the reguest of Steve Gerlach.

8. That Marge Mathers has appealed to the Davison County Planning Commission to recommend
granting a Conditional Use Permit for storage units for rent in IT 3 SE 1/4 Less Mathers Tract A,
Lying Within Section 16, T 103 N, R 62 W of the 5th P.M. Davison County, South Dakota.
South Dakota.

9. That Dan and Jan Raml have appealed to the Davison County Planming Commission to
recommend granting a Variance Permit in Lot size of:

e +/-23.01 acres to create lot size of +/~ 1,99 acres.
e +/-23.94 acres to create lot size of +/- 1.06 acres.
® +/-23.94 acres 1o create lot size of +/~ 1,06 acres.

10. Consider a Plat of Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Ram! First Addition in the West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of
Section 4, Township 102 North, Range 60 West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota:
at the request of Dan and Jan Raml.

I'l. That Dustin Brummett has appealed to the Davison County Planning Commission to recommend
granting a Conditional Use Permit for storage units for rent in Lot 10 of Colwells Corner. in the
SW 1/4 of Section 14, T 102 N, R 60 W of the 5th P.M. Davison County, South Dakota.

12. Additional Comments from the Group.

13. Set date and time for next mecting — November 3, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

14, Adjournment

October 6, 2015
1. Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairman Haines.
2. Roll Call
3. Approve the agenda
4.
5.

f'%"&vg Bk, M. 54

Jelf Bathke
Director of Planning & Zoning



1.
2.

Davison County Planning & Zoning and Emergency Management
s 200 E. 4™ Ave,
Mitchell, SD 537301-2631
Phone (605) 995-8615
Fax (605) 995-8642

PLANNING CD!‘M’[M.[SSH}N MINUTES
August 4, 2015

Call to order at 7:00 PM by Chairman Haines.
Roll Call
¢ Present: Bruce Haines. Gary Stadlman. Charles Storm, Steve Thiesse, Lewis Bainbridge
Kim Weitala. Brenda Bode, Jeff Bathke.
s  Absent:
* Guests: Bob Weber, Barb Weber, Rex & Jan Balcom, Jerome McNarry, Marcus Traxler,
Doug Molumby, Peggy Greenway, Chuck Mauszycki, Jr., Lisa Riggs, Roger Riggs, Len
Scheich, Corey Juhl, Andy Prickett,

3

Approve the agenda

* Motion by Gary Stadlman, seconded by Charles Storm. to approve the agenda. All

members voted ave. motion carried.
Approve the July 7. 2015 Minutes

* Motion by Kim Weitala, seconded by Lewis Bainbridge, to approve the July 7, 2015
minutes. All members voted ave, motion carried.

That Bob & Barb Weber have appealed to the Davison County Planning Commission to
recommend granting a Variance Permit in front yard setback of +/- 22 feet to create a sethack of
+/- 53 feet.

* This request is pursuant to Section 613 of the Davison County Zoning Ordinance as
adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended. The property is legally described as
Wilson Tract 2 in the NE Y of Section 25, T 103N, R 61 W of the 5% P.M., Davison
County, South Dakota.

* Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the application, required notifications, and
the GIS view, There was one response from a neighbor, who is fine with the variance.

* The applicant was present to answer questions. Discussion included drainage, tree
preservation, cleaning up the property, and approval for an additional driveway to the
proposed garage.

* After consideration of 1403- B Variance. motion by Lewis Bainbridge, seconded by
Steve Thiesse, to recommend approval of the Variance to the Board of Adjustment. Roll
call vote:

Haines — aye, Stadlman — aye, Thiesse — aye, Storm — aye,

Bainbridge — aye, Bode — ave. Weitala— aye, motion carried.
Approve a Plat of Lot D-2-A of Rising Sun First Addition, 8th Avenue SE and Dorothy Court in
Lot D-2, and Lot R-2-A of Rising Sun First Addition in Lot R-2. all in the NW 1/4 of Section
23, T 103N, R 60 W of the 5 P.M., Davison County, South Dakota: at the request of William
Goldammer.

* Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the plat.

¢ The applicant was not present to answer questions. However, Doug Molumby is familiar
with the plat and explained the situation. Years ago the city and Mr. Goldammer had an
arrangement for the area, which was not actually filed. This plat will clean up the access

o



to Mr. Goldammer's property, as well as provide the city access (o repair a drainage issue
cause by the new Avera pond.

Motion by Steve Thiessc. seconded by Charles Storm, to recommend approval of the plat
to the County Commissioners. Roll call vote:

Haines — aye, Stadlman —aye, Thiesse - aye, Storm — aye,

Bainbridge — aye, Bode — aye, Weitala — aye, motion carried,

7. That Lisa & Roger Riggs have requested granting a Variance Permit in Lot size of +/- 21.94
acres 1o create lot size of +/- 3.06 acres.

This request is pursuant to Section 513 (4) of the Davison County Zoning Ordinance as
adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended. The property is legally described as Plat
of Riggs Tract 1 in the South 825" of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 24, T 102N, R
60 W of the 3" P.M., Davison County, South Dakota,

Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the application, required notifications, and
the GIS view. There was one response from a neighbor, who is fine with the variance.
The applicant was present to answer questions, Discussion included how it is a good idea
to keep residences together (others in the area), A request was also made to keep the trees
back from the road. This will also require an Ag Covenant.

After consideration of 1403- B Variance, motion by Gary Stadlman, seconded by

Lewis Bainbridge, to recommend approval of the Variance to the Board of Adjustment.
Roll call vote:

Haines — ave. Stadlman — aye, Thiesse — ave. Storm — aye,

Bainbridge — aye, Bode — aye, Weitala — aye, motion carried.

8. Approve a Plat of Riges Tract | in the South 825’ of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 24, T
102N, R 60 W of the 5" P.M., Davison County. South Dakota; at the request of Lisa & Roger

Rigps.

Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the plat.

The applicant was present to answer questions. Considering the Variance was just
discussed., there was no additional comments on the Plat.

Motion by Brenda Bode. seconded by Kim Weitala, to recommend approval of the plat to
the County Commissioners. Roll call vote

Haines — aye, Stadlman — aye, Thiesse — ave, Storm — aye,

Bainbridge — aye, Bode — aye, Weitala — aye, motion carried.

9. That John & Jeanne Mehlhaff have requested granting a Variance Permit in Lot size of +/- 18.31
acres Lo create lot size of +/- 6.69 geres,

This request is pursuant to Section 513 (3) of the Davison County Zoning Ordinance as
adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended. The property is legally described as Plat
of Mehlhafl Addition in the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 22. T 102N, R 60 W of the
5% p_M.. Davison County, South Dakota.

Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the application, required notifications, and
the GIS view. There were no responses from those notified.

The applicant was not present to answer questions. Discussion included how other
neighbors (present) were required to purchase 25 acres. The buyer, Mr. Prickett informed
the board he is purchasing 40 acres, but needs to split the parcel due to financing, A
reguest was made to rescind the plat once the financing is complete. which is not an
option. Discussion also included if the applicant could sell the remaining acres, which he
cam.



* Afier consideration of 1403- B Variance, motion by Brenda Bode. seconded by
Lewis Bainbridge. to recommend approval of the Variance to the Board of Adjustment.
Roll call vote:

Haines — aye. Stadlman —aye. Thiesse - nay, Storm — nay,
Bainbridge — aye, Bode — ave, Weitala— ave, motion earried.

10. Approve a Plat of Plat of Mehlhafl Addition in the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 22, T 102
N, R 60 W of the 5™ P.M., Davison County, South Dakota; at the request of John & Jeanne
Mehlhaff,

* Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the plat.

The applicant was present to answer questions. Considering the Variance was just discussed,
there was no additional comments on the Plat.

® Motion by Kim Weitala. seconded by Brenda Bode. to recommend approval of the plat to
the County Commissioners. Roll call vote:

Haines — aye, Stadiman - aye, Thiesse — nay. Storm — nay,
Bainbridge — aye, Bode —ave, Weitala — ayve, motion carried.

I1. That Loren VanOvershelde has appealed to the Davison County Planning Commission to
recommend granting a variance for a front yard setback of +/- 40 feet, resulting in a setback of
+/= 35 feet from the right of way to build 2 grain bins,

* This request is pursuant to Section 515 of the Davison County Zoning Ordinance as
adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended. The property is legally described as the
SI/ZNE 1/4 & Lots | & 2 in the NE 1/4 EX LIV Tracts | & 2 of Section 1, T 104N, R
61 W of the 5™ P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

* Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the application, required notifications, and
the GIS view. There was one responses from those notified, who was fine with the
variance once explained.

* The applicant was present to answer questions. Discussion included floodplain, road,
trees, electricity, and utilities (rural water line next to bins).

* Alfier consideration of 1403- B Variance, motion by Steve Thiesse, seconded by
Kim Weitala, to recommend approval of the Variance to the Board of Adjustment. Roll
call vote:

Haines — aye, Stadlman — aye, Thiesse — aye, Storm - ave,
Bainbridge — aye. Bode — aye, Weitala — aye, motion carried.

12. That Juhl Energy has requested granting 4 Conditional Use Permit to install a temporary
meteerological tower to measure wind.

¢ This request is pursuant to Section 607 (40) of the Davison County Zoning Ordinance as
adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended. The property is legally described as SE
1/4 EX Lots A & of Charlenes 1st Addition in the S714' Thereof of Section 9. T 103N, R
61 W of the 5" P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.

* Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the application, required notifications, and
the GIS view. There was one responses from those notified. who was fine with the
variance once explained; for this tower. He will reserve his concerns for the actual wind
turbine permit.

* The applicant was present to answer questions. Discussion included a plan to build 9-12
wind turbines in the future ($40 million investment). The tower will be 198", which is
below FAA regulations, but will have warnings (not lights), The tower is needed to gage
the wind for financing, Tt will be up for 9-18 months. '



* Afier consideration of 1403- B Variance. motion by Charles Storm, seconded by
Lewis Bainbridge, to recommend approval of the Variance to the Board of Adjustment,
Roll call vote:
Haines — aye, Stadlman — aye, Thiesse — aye, Storm — ave,
Bainbridge — aye, Bode —aye. Weitala — aye, motion earried.
13. Approve a Plat of Lot E of CJM Second Addition, a Subdivision of the NW 1/4 of Section 32, T
104N, R 60 W of the 5* P.M., Davison County, South Dakota; at the request of CJM Consulting,
e Administrator Bathke gave an explanation of the plat.
¢ The applicant was present to answer questions. Discussion included that the buyer owns
the property next to this lot and is looking at expanding his yard. so a septic tank will not
be installed: as this has been a concern of having too many septic systems on this quarter.
¢ Motion by Gary Stadlman, seconded by Charles Storm., to recommend approval of the
plat to the County Commissioners. Roll call vote:
Haines — aye, Stadlman — aye. Thiesse — aye, Storm —aye,
Bainbridge — aye, Bode — ayve., Weitala — aye, motion carried.
14, Additional Comments and Discussion from the Group included:
15. Set date and time for next meeting — September 1, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.
16. Adjournment (@ 8:30P.M.

Bruce Haines
Planning Commission Chairman

Ay Bt M54

Jeft Bathke
Director of Planning & Zoning




VeEcKe

BTy SERIF
@ ﬂz'.i!Tr'-‘Hl.lﬂl

GRAPHIC STALE

A PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND

SE 1/4 OF SECTION 29,

2
T
DAKOTA.

In ey professions] opinn S o e e of
Db this gy of

m@ﬂ
e
LECEND
B = cmem D
e 0 e
\_-:& VW s ST Bl oS @ISR
= | — T e RN RS R e
RLEE THE EAST 445" oF B o-wrea
o+ £ CKER Firsy AD THE WEST 1/2 oF | A -
4 b JTION T™HE S5E 174 i ] s D T 3 S
RIR LOT 1 EXCEPT THE EAST o .
= 200" OF TuE ! —
> 15988 ACRES SOUTH- 10EY B | © - .
' THE WEST 1/2 0f = D —
' HE 5E /4 '
i - ez | s ! e Tty
S BE44IE W — = —| soullmi
= ooy IM\};'&
THE. WEST 540" OF THE 'ﬁ-s LR T : o 5 s el o
IE SOUTH 107" EXCEPT THE ‘__dfu'r I,_ e ——
% SOUTH 807" OF THE SE 1/4 BB xS rok MO A S
: N s 2 | LT | e e T e o
z s TE SHUTH 10T TECEPT IME TouTE
P*l_ == e e e | B g e = venemcans e
2] N uzgu W 1:{' as . l
= R § e 1
al 245158 = | B ‘ |
£ EASTMINT BESCA v T mLaT ¥ Fx
3 3! TOR SEFTC SRAN PLLE Foe = g | e
g DOCOP AT OE- TR ST § ) N EnEI w S B !
-4 N S0 W sl B oe?” | |
; ¢ Bz =
“lE 1e.185° o e 1 3 g = |
L
& THE WEST 540 oF R 1" ¢!
= (& THE SOUTH 807" el Mo
R EEaE S
Lr b 8 30T W | i | %
sanry
LDT 2 K OTETEE W ] i
| 0.80= ACRES 710z PROFERTY Ll AT TTasssen
A SEEY
| ..--’."’::qrmmnq Ficr mE
1B T B!
|‘_,—Q‘Ht= i -§rE L
e e, S ol s o M e I
sEeess W | — SECTION UE TEIT
=

OF R.L. DECKER FIRST ACDITION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF THE
103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH

THEZE 14 OF SECTION 25T 103 N, R 80'W OF THESTH P M , DAVISON
mrla?lhdprﬁmrmw Delinf, ihe wittd and ioregaing piat v tue asd

BECTION 29,
TIOEN A 60 W

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

SOUTH DAKOTA

Regmtered Land Surveyor E5D6T02
S AAssociates




151 EREET
A PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF R.L DECKER FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF THE

gim‘Io;:'FhﬂF SECTION 29, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH

msmmmmmummwmwmm

KNOIW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that [ Raqueil Decier, hesaby oty mimhmmtthﬁudhﬁy
Lymen Decies Hﬂlﬂhﬂlﬂﬁﬂmwn%?ﬂrﬂ OF THE 56 1HWWHT1HH.RB{!WWMWP_H_

HmmF.mmﬂw“ﬁ aay of s

Raguet L Decker, a5 Persoral
fot the Eatate of Ricky Lyne Decimr

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
BETATE OF SDUTH DAKOTA)
COUNTY oF BAVISON)
O this, the 2GS, bedore ma e uraarg ned ofice:

e plat of LOTS 1 -l'.lln?OFRLEEEKERHHSTWHREWESTHGFTHEEE1MEFMB,T1HN,HM

WOF TRESTHP M mm,mmam Faid I Refand, duly icensad Land Suitveyor in and for the Siate of Sauth
mmmanmuummmﬁﬂm mmmmmhmmmumm
City of Mitchal,. Sou Dekota; ant

mhwwm.nmmmmﬂmmmw-ﬂ finds a5 & Ffact that said piet i i
‘confgrmty End dogs net conflict with e hasier Pian for the Ciy of Mitche2 mmmmq this Commisamn,

NOW - Mllﬂiﬂdhhﬂﬂmm&mmmﬂh:ﬁdLl‘.‘i'rS_‘IMI:IZEFR_LDEEbE!
FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 12 OF THE SE 14 OF SECTION 29, T 103 N, R B3 W OF THE 5TH Pt DRVISON COUNTY, SOLTH DAKDTA,

prepered by Paul | Relsnd, 5 Land Surveyor. be and ihe Same & heraby approved and s sdopion by the City Counct nf the City of Mitchall, Sath
Dﬁmrmm

Chairman & the City Flanning Sommiasion for s City of Miichas Bourh
Dﬂm,h-‘wdlr:-ﬂrﬂ that the tregaing Fesciubnn WeS passss by tha City Planning Cormemisgion of Mchel Goudh Takota, 8t & mesimg theneo! ket
oA the day 2815

CITY PLANNING COMMIBSION — SY

& AaAssociates

Phas (ST} FPE-TTE) Fux: (00} Sty




3T SHEET 3 [

A PLAT OF LOTS ANDZWR.LDECKERHRSTADD]“DHINTHEHEST1KZOFTHE
T

]
gs 1;&& SECTION 29, T 103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKO

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL

m:wumwwmuum of Miichall, Socir Dakots, e diy consdier and iy recommand e
wmmduﬁmwnnnmmmh sy of 2015 and

mlmmHmdhmg‘Uﬂstm! OF AL DECXER FIRET ADGITION [ THE WEST T2 OF THE BE 14
nfmmmzn.Tmau,awwnsmmpu_mumm_mmm as prepared by PaulJ Reiland, aduly loensed Lane
Burveyor m and for the S3ate of Soui Dekots, mwm-mm-hn\nwﬂ dmm&nmm;ﬂmmmmm
the Cily Planning Commasion of B Cay of Michail Beut' Db, a9 that such plat has nogn prepared scoomding fo e

THEREFDRE, ba # resatved by the Cly Counssi of Miichell. South Diskects. that the st of LTS 1 AHD 2 OF AL DECKER FRST ADDHTION 1N
MWEEHEQFTMESE'HEFSEEMH.TWBN.EWWDFTHEHH F.u_mwm_mmﬂ preparedt by Paui J
Reltang, be and the same i mmmnmmmwnhm BUfVEYOrS casticain sfhal preves

L _,meapﬁucwq{m_ﬂmmmm:mﬁ-
mmmmmwhmﬁms@#m:.mmmh day of ims

FINANCE OFFICER — BY:

mmormwwmmcm

HH‘JERES,S_BHMDELGTE1M20FEL :lecmmmnmmmemsrmmmgemnrmuﬂmunm
WOF THE 5TH P ML, DAVISOR COUNTY, BOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by MJ.RMM“MWn“hh Etze of Sguts
mmmmmhdﬂmmwmm.mmm_ humnmmmhhtmm?hm%mﬂ

mhﬂmwmmmnmwh&mmmuwh&aammﬂpﬂhn
mmmﬂwﬂmhmmnummmmm horaiofore adegted ty this Cormsmizson:

RO THEREFORE. htmhmmmwdmm_mm.ﬁumﬁﬂm&rm:w
AL DECKER FIRST ADOITION IN THE WEST VZOF THE E".HCHESEE“DHE’E. TG N, RB0W OF THE STHP.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
mrn-qmr&mwmJ.m_-mm_umumumwnhmwhmumm

COUNTY ALANMING COMMISSION — &Y,

RESCLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be ¥ rescived by te Buant of Sounty Commissionsis of Devicn County, South Daketa; that the gat oFLOTS 1 AND 2 OF R L DECKER BIRST
ADDITION IN THE WEST 12 OF THE 5E 144 OF SECTIN 78, T 103 K, R 8a W OF THE 5TH ML, DAVISON OOUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA which has
bewn sutemitisg S EXETINGoN Dursuant o 9w, & berody eaprread and hmmumwnwanm plata
oy of tfue Resolstion and candly the same

Daded this day of M
m,muﬂmﬂnm‘
Dwvezson Coumily
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
b s o hernfry Tt | gm the sieciod, quaifiod. and sciing County Auditnr of Davsan
Conty, South Datota, 3nd that e soove mmmwlrﬂa-: w;m;HMﬂmm,MMuam
maeting heid oo - 2015, Eporoving the abcve nemmed pist

& Associates
Enginecrs, Planners and Surveyors

n-h_—-q“-ml-# Teilite wuill. Sook lekern STI01
Fhanar (B0 ¥euTTRT ot pansy Sd sup s

g




l= = TaoFa

A PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF R.L. DEQ(EHHHSTMHGNIHTHEWESTifZCFM
SEH?G’SEGHM 29, T103 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

I WMMImummm.mmeﬁmm,
mmm:mmmummm it not pavid, e lens wpon sy of the fend mnhw&#ﬂMpﬂnm
qum#wm.mmmm

CEATIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

L = _,mmuamuunmmmmm beredy certdy thal a copy of the gkt
of LOTE 1 AND 2 OF AL CECKER FiRST ADDITION N THE WEST 12 OF THE SE 14 DF SECTION 29, T 103 N, B 60 W DF THE ETHEM
DAVISON COUNTY, BOUTH DAKOTA, fas been recehved by me and it fled o my office

DERECTON OF EQUALZATION

REGISTER OF DEEDS
‘STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
COUNTY OF DAVISON|
FILED for recons this ey of 2015 &l and racartest &1 Book ______ of Pials on
Page iheram and reconded on Microfim Mumbe:

Fegister of Desds, Davisen Couny Gty

&£z Associates
Engineers, Pilanners and SBurveyors

T10F Marth Senkery Wil - F.0 e 109 “eflerinall Soath Beiees FTEE]
Fhame (S8 S TTEL Wun: (85} Pk mnns

9



) N\
. b,
\ fre -
. "
F - § - "
e =
L . =




Ha

SN, IR ALY

Pusiep  sevies

GET ERL Fovea oM, 0 ETW

! a4 .

" LOCATION e
Sl v

= I e T
o ETEE
Oy w RATED S TSI
D0 & SCALNES SAne 0 TR
O = X7 aay
A = WY S —
A0 ) w BTEE BT DRSS

396TH AVEMUE

. BEETICAL. LIk

s ay

W - P
o = EF LW s 0 e

Wk

2440 18
16 &2

WENITW E

LE f-n- Ll

MLE i

S EFeET g

N OEFET AT E

S irsrst £

Curve Toble

Rodips | Ch Beoring | Ok, Lengih

IEBESY |M BFLTEET E | 30T

LA |F ST L] R

INSET A

PLAT OF RDH TRACT 1 IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 104 N, R 62 W

15806 |8 =moEtE|  teame

A
OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

SPN

& Associates

Engineers. Planners and Surveyors

10 FacTh Banbors Bt - Pl Bes Ase SiSivhull Sawth Daecs ETI65

Flrama: (S S TTEL Faxs CBOET) HDe §

|



ST Serperd

A PLAT OF RDH TRACT 1 IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 104 N, R 62 W
OF THE Sth P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

1, Paul C. Kaepke, the undersigned, O haraby certity that | am & Regestered Lang Sunveyor in and for the State of South Daketa Atfhe request ol
Linca F. Hanson, a3 owner of the NW 104 of Section 33, snd Ray 0. Hanson, a2 cwner of the Soulh 12 of Seclion 33, allin T 104 N_ R 67 W of the 5th
FM., Davison County, South Dakola, and under Bsir dhrection for prposes indicated thersin, | did on of prior o Seplember 17 2015, survey thoss
parceds of land described as Tolows: ROH TRACT 1 IN THE NW 14 OF SECTION 33T 104 N, RE2 W OF THE STH PM  DAVISON COUNTY,
-SOUTH DAKOTA

larrery professignad opinien and ko the bestof my knowledge, information and batist, the within and foregong pis! is true

Dated this day of L2015

OWHNER'S CERTIFICATE, DEDICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

WMMWWWMMMF.PMMWM%MWEMMNMM
of the MW 1/4 of Seclion 33 which includes propesed RDH Tract ¥, and that Rey D, Hanson, the undersignad, herslry certifies that he is the owner of the
sa.mm:tmaa.-ihnmu.nnzwam&nﬂ.mmm.mmmwhawdmmmmmmm
SECTION 33, T4 N, RE2WOF THESTH M, MHSDNCOUHT?.MHHMT&MHEMHHMMMHWWMM
Erechon for the purpeses indicsted therein; which said propesnty as-so surveyed snd platt=d shali hemafier be known &3 RDH TRACT 1 1M THE MW 14
OF SECTION 33, T 104 N, R 62 W OF THE STH P M., TAVISON COUNTY, BOUTH DAKOTA, as shown by this plat. and we haraby dedicale o the
mmmmmum_mmmm.hm.uﬂ-maﬂmmdmmm“mmmmwmmh
the bouncaries of said RDH Tract 1 sheil conform o all existing applieshle moning, sulsfvision, and erosion end sediment control reguiations; further that
Ray D. Hanson ooes hareby dedicale 15 wida privets access easemants within ths South 12 of Section 33, T 104 M. &2 W of the 5th P-M., Davisan
County, Scuth Dakota for ngress and egress to RO Tract 1 as shown. Pursuant ip SDCL 11-3-8.1 ana 11-3-8.2 the developer of the propery described
within this piat shadl be reepansibie for protecting any waters of the state located sdiacen! 1o or within such plstted area lrom poliuSion from sewsage from
Euch subdivision 2nd shall, in prosecution of such prosections conform i and follow 28 reguiations of the Soush Dakota Depariment of Environmen? am
Matural Resources miafing o the samse. Additionaly the developer of he propery descrined wihin this plat shall ba iabls for any pofiution that ocows
from faidure o execie such protections or folliw such reguiations, excaption being thass lots in subdivissans thal show tocumneriation that wastewater
drainage shell be connected to & municipsl systam,

IN WITNESS WHEREDF, | hews harsunin sst my hand this day of 205

Linda F. Hanzon
STATE OF SDUTHDAKOTA)Y
COUNTY OF }m ]
On this, the dayof . 2015, befors me, . the undersigned
cifiont, parsonaly sppeared Linda F. Hansoe, Known bo me or safisfacionly proven to &8 the person whose mame & suhsoribed to e willin instrurment

and azinowledged 1o me that she sxecuted the same for the purpoess tharein
N WITNEES WHEREDF, | hersunio set my hand and official seal

My Commission Expirss
IN WITHESS WHEREDF. | hiave hereants set my hand this day of 2015
Ray [ Hanson
ETﬂ?EﬂFWLm-rDﬂKDTMm
COUNTY OF DAVISON)
On this, the dayol. , 2015, bafore me, vz

3 LI'MW'H
efficer, personaily appeated Ray 0. Hansen, known to me: of satisfackatly proven fo be the person whose name is subscribed 10 the within mstrument and
acmowisdged lo me that he exacuted the same for the purposes thersin contalned.

1N WITNESS WHEREGF, | hersunin et ry hand and official seal

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Commission Expres:

SP &£ Associates
Engincers, Planners and Surveyors

TIEW Moz Rantcers Wil - PO, B 398 Sl Sauch Thakacs ETEES
Pl (S0 FRE-TTHL Fams (£l we-dwns

| #




"gw EEBJ!I

A PLAT OF RDH TRACT 1 IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T 104 N. R 62 W
OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

mnmﬂw“mammcmwﬂmm.mm.uwhmnmmmn 1M THE MW 14.0OF
BECTION 33. T 104 N, R82W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, which has Bean submitiad for examinetion porsuant to law, i
heraby spproved and the Caurty Auditor i hersby authorizest and dirscted 1o sndorss on sch plat @ eopy of this Resalution and ceniffy tha same.

Drated this day of ,201s,
Charperson, Board of County Gommissionars
Davison County, South Dakots
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

L mmmﬁmrmmmm_mmmmnumndw
County, Bouth Dakota, and that the zbove resciution was acopied by the Board of County Commissioners of Davison County, South Dakola, ot a reguiar
mnsting helg oa . 2015, approving the sbove named piat.

Audiior, Davison Coanty

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

The locstion wmmthWWMhﬂzmﬂmm aporoaches shall require adodona
approvai

Highway Adthorty




4A0Fa

A PLAT OF RDH TRACT 1 IN THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T1I04 N, R 62 W
OF THE 5th P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

EERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

carfify that | am the culy slecied. quaified. and acting Tressurar of

1 . ety
Dlﬂm(hlr!r.Smﬂﬁlltl.mlW’MMﬂmmmm.lﬂmmmmwdhhﬂdmnhmm
mmumwumuwm_mmmm.

Treasurer, Devison County

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
.Md&mdﬂcmncmmsmmbﬂmwﬂym-

ooy of the plat of ROH TRAGT 1IN THE NW 174 OF SECTion 33,7 104 N R B2 W OF THE 5TH P M., DAVISON COLINTY. SOUTH DAKDTA, kas

besn recaived by me snd is fied in my ofice.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION:

REGISTER OF DEEDS
BTATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
COUNTY ©OF  DAVISON)
FILED for record tha day of 2015, = v fecorded nBoch _ of Pistson Page
iheredn and recorded on Microfim Number
By

Register of Deeds, Davison County

& Associates

Enginesrs, Planners and Surveyors
LB Naris Samtarn Wivd. . P Ber 390 Mfisrasl. Samm Makase STE
e (SR . TTEL Fazs (S68) See L

14




Ray Hanson purchasing 4.83 Acras
from Linda Hanson.




PLAT OF LOT 1 OF KROUPA'S FIRST ADDITION, IN LOT 18-2 OF THE

H.1/2 OF THE S.W.1r4 OF SECTION 22, TI103N, R&2U OF THE S5TH.
P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKDTA

BT, VCRwoW CIfY LimiTe

™

a
(e ! Ja0F et 4e-28 £ \
e @ i EECTION 73, TIEEM, BRI
!:_n‘
._"':;\ E = & THUE 100N BeRFE
v 3 LOT 1 OF X D N i o e
2 ) i 1z
" E st R
o 200 AomES b
TRLEE W WESD-34 U 1 5
w |

IRREGULAR TRACT 18-A

;;‘:{:j

IR G0 W Eo-4D-3% U I

&.
g
i3
i

SUEVEYORS CENTIFICATE

i. THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IM TANKETON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF 1OT | OF KEDUPA'E FIRST ADDITTON, IN LOT §B-2 OF
JHE W.1/2 OF THE 5.W.1/4 OF SECTION 23, TIi0IN, REIW OF THE 3TH. P.M., DA¥ISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAROTA. EATD SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TEUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY ENOWLEGGE AND BELIEF:

E LYNMN WEEK

AEGTSTERED LAND SURVEYOL
REG. ND. 2813

DATED THIS IBTH. DAY GF SEPTEMBER, 261%.

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHOEITY

THEEE ARE NO AFPEOACHES TO THIS PROPERTY.

ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIKE
ADDITIONAL APPEOVAL. DATED THIE

DAY ©OF o 2015,

COUNTY ATGHWAY HEPEESENTATIVE

DIRECTON OF FOUALIZATION CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGHNED, COUNTY DIEECTOR OF BEQUALIZATION OF DAVIEON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEREBY

CERTIFIES THAT fE/SHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOISG PLAT. DATED THIS DAY
aF v 2013,

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, DAVISON COUNTY, 5.0,
SAEET § DF 2

1/

Cerlach



SHEET 2 OF 3

FLAT OF LOT 1| OF KROUPA'S FIRST ADDITION, IN LOT |&-2 OF THE W.1/2 OF THE 5.W.1/4 OF
BECTION 23, TIO3N, H62W OF THE 5TH., P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, BSOUTH DAKOTA.

OWNER'S CERTIF|CATE AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

I, DALE EROUFA, DO REREDY CERTIFY. THAT | AM THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF THE
ABOVE DESCRIBED HEAL PROFERTY! LOT 1| OF KROUPA'S FIRST ADDITION. I¥ LOT i8=3 OF THE W.1/2
OF THR S.W.1/4 OF SECTION 22, TIO3M, RGIW OF THE STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY . SOUTH DAKOTA.
THAT THE ABGVE SURVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT MY KEQUEST AND UNGEE MY DIRECTION FOR THE
PURFOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT BAID PEOFPERTY [5 FHEE FROM ALL
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND INCLUDED IN THE BOUNDARIES: OF LOT | OF KROUEA'S
FIRST ADINTION, SHALL OONFORM TO ALL EXTISTING APPLICABLE TONING SUBDIVISION AND EROSTON AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL RECULATIONS. THERE DOES EXTET WIGHWAY KIGHAT OF WAY ALONG THE BAST EIDE
ARD NCGRTH SIDE ©F LOT | OF KEDUPA'S FIRST ADDITION. PURSUANT TO BDCL 11-3=BE.1 AND 11-3-3.2
THE DEVELOFER OF THEIS PROFERTY DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS FLAT SHALL Hf RESPONSIBLE FOR
FROTECTING ANY WATENRS OF THE STATE LOCATED ADJACENT TO OR WITHIN GLUCH PLATTED AREA FEOM
POLLUTION FROM SFEWAGE FROM SUCH ADDITION, AND SHALL TN PROSECUTION OF SBCH PROTECTION
CONFORM TO AMD FOLLOW ALL REGULATIONS OF THE BOUTH DAKOTA DEFPARTMENT OF ENVINONMENT AND
NATURAL EESOURCEN RELATING TO THE SAME. ADDITTONALLY THE MEVELOPER OF THIR FROPEETY
DEBCHIGED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE LTABLE EFOR ANY POLLUTIODN TRAT OCCURS FROM FAILUKE TO
EXECUTE SUCH PROTECTIONS OR FOLLOW SUCH RESULATIONS, EXCEPTION BEIND THOEE LOTS 1IN
SUBDIVISIONS THAT GHOW DOCUMENTATIONS THAT WASTE WATER DRAINAGE SHALL BE CONNECTEDR 10 A
MUNTCIPAL MYSTEM.

TATED TH1S DAY OF « 2013,

DALE KEOUDA
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
ON THIE DAY OF +-2011, BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIONED OFF]CEK, PEESONALLY APPEARED

DALE EROUPA, ENOWN TO ME 70 BF THE PERSON WHOSE NAME 15 BUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTEUMENT
AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE FURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED,
IN WITMESH WHEREOF ! HEREUNTO EET MY MAND AND OFFICIAL EEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC

BRSOLUT [ON _OF COUNTY FLANNING COMMISS 10N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAEOTA, PLANNING COMMISSION THAT THE ABOVE PLAT
REFRESENTING LOT | OF KEOUPA'S FIEST ADDITION, IK LOT if-31 OF THE W.i/2 OF THE &.W.1/4 oF
(BECTION 23, TIO3IN, RGIW OF THE STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY. SOUTH DAXOTA, AND FINDS AS A FACT
THAT ZALD PLAT IS5 IN CONFORMITY AND DOES NOT COMFLICT WITH THE MASTER PLAN FOR TAVISON
COUNTY, AMD THE SAME |8 HEREEY APPROVED AMD ITS ADOETION BY THE BOAED OF COMMISSIONERS. OF
DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA TS RECOMMENDED.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS FASSED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING MIBSIW OF DAVISON COUNTY.
SOUTH DAKOTA, AT A& MEETING THEREOF HELD ON THE DAY OF 015,

CHAIFMAN, FLANNING COMMISSION
EESQLUTION OF APPROVAL

WHEHEAE, 1T APPRARE THAT THE OWNE]L THEREOF HAN CAUSED A& PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING
EEAL PROPERTY: LOT | OF KROUPA'S FIRST ADDITION, IN LOT 18-3 OF THE W.1/2 OF THE S.W.1/4
OF BECTION 22, TIDIN, EGIW OF THE STH. P.M., DAVISGN COUNTY. S0UTH DAKOTA AND HAS SUENMITTER
SUCH FLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISEION OF DAVISON COUNTY,  SOUTH DAROTA FOR AFFROVAL. NOW
THEREFDEE BE 1T RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECOTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME I8
HERERY APFROYED, THE COUNTY AUDITOK 1S HERERY AUTHORIEED AND DIRECTED TO ENDONSE ON SUCH
PLAT & COPY OF THI1S RESOLUTION AMD CERTIFY THE ESAME. '

s » TOUNTY AUDTTOR OF DAVISOM COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN AND FOEECOING 18 A TEUE COPY OF THE RESDLUTION PASEED BY THE BOARD
OF COUNTY COMMTSSIONERE OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, oM THi= DAY OF .
1015,

COUNTY AUDITOR E CHAIRMAN (OF THE SOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TREASURER CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TEEASURER OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, MEREBY CERTI FIES THAT
ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED [N THE ABOVE PLAT,. AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS
OF THIS OFFICE. WAVE BEEN PAID. DATEDR THIS DAY OF s 2013,

THEASUEER, DAVISON COUNTY, £.0.

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE
THE UNDEESIGNED, REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUKTY, SOUTH DAXOTA, WEEEBY CEETIFIES THAT THE
ORTGTNAL FLAT WAS FILED FOE EECORD THIS_ DAY OF ¢ 2013, O'CLOCK ., M.,
AND DULY RECORDED 1N BOOK + PAGE

PREFARED BY: TOM WEEK
407 REGAL DRIVE KEGISTER OF DEEDS. DAVISON COUNTY. &5.D.
YARKTON . EQUTH DAKOTA $707R
G05-665-H3131

| |




el ¥
= 2 2 4 P— ]
o i e T : 1
i
-‘.'__-\:-_:L: W

Kroupa-Gerlach Plat

Parent Parcel;

IT 18-2 of the West 1/2 of the
SW1/4 Less NWPS SUB #2
of Section 22 -103-62.

312x428

=

"
- -
= :
=
-

" A

— - !
l —

= : _! -
i ‘r' .
:
Ly 1
I m =
.|
oy g
£ Skl ot { \',.-n 'J" =
-li_“.- ik ., . T
Ll - o




DAVISON COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Marge Mathers Application Date: 9-14-15
Applicant Mailing Address: 110 Norih Cotton St., Mt. Vernon. SD 57363 _
Applicant Email: mmath_meps@yahoo.com Contact Phone: 605-999-1455

Owner Name: Marge Mathers
Owner Address: 110 North Cotton St.. Mt Vernon. SD 57363
Owner Contact Phone: 603-999-1455

Parcel Number of Parent Parcel: 07000-10362-164-50

Legal Description of parcel: IT 3 SE 1/4 Less Mathers Tract A, Lving Within Section 16, T
103 N. R 62 W of the 5th P.M. Davison Countv. South Dakota.

Zoning District: Agriculture District (AG).
Reason for Conditional Use Request: To build storage units 1o rent

Section of Code Allowing Conditional Use: Section 507 (34) Conditional Uses-Self Storage

Units, 1403 (A), and 1507 (B)

Fee Collected for Variance (S100): $100
Check #: 4444
Receipt #: 1905

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 10-6-15
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 10-13-15

FOR ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATIONS ONLY:
Current Animal Units in Operation: N/A
Proposed Expansion of Operation: N/A

Required Items:
[X] Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
Location and use of adjacent structures
Bd Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:

19



N RN e e B e S -

25252 307TH AVE

25256 387TH AVE

Marge Mathers

Storage Units e
Zoned Ag .
909.1455

; 25289 1%

7TH AVE

Self Storage Units require CUP

60'x 100'

W39690 253RD ST
-

25256 397TH AVE

407 W 3RD

- g
D - ™ e



Eam\

SPup it-tiam TR 1 0F 4

BT &, THI N N ERW
GRAPHIC SCALE
@ o L] - il 00 i
{ IN FEET }
1 Inck = 100 R
=]
B = PO W sCeumIwT
© ~marr R B
S P = LATTER e 0P SETRNIE e AT RASSCRE E. -~ AN Boa 1
[T T i p
W = SRR MG O AN — pECE W-TTH
B o= mr e
PR et g e
LIE O () - PLATIEE DRSS i e o
B - mase s

O = XTI e
RSN TR

Noo1fe i'mm—-.ll

4/ 103,050 256TH STREET
f( cioTEm unE S BEIS"IZ W

3T STATUTCEY L
SECTION UNE sab tn
o T w| =
2 5
¥ 48 wr2  fsi
% LOT 3 1T 15558 ACRES - E“ﬂ
£ =1 Wl
E 1L.3843 ACRER Q ik o
=1 0 W
g
- Ué
|

A PLAT OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF

THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 4, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE Sth
P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, Pail J. Reiland, the undessigned, do heneby cenify that | am a Aagielered Land Surveyor in 2nd for the State of South Dakota. AL the reguest of
Damsl M. Rami and anice ©. Rami, and under their direction for purposes ndicaled therein, | did on or prior i September 8, 2015, survey those parcals
of land destribed a5 foliows: LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST /2 OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1M OF SECTION 4, T
102 N, R 60'W OF THE 5TH P .M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

in my professicnal opinion and fo B best of my knowledge, informaton and betel, he within and foregoing plat is tue and comact, and was
gone on ek grownd & acconiance with the most recant Soutn Dakiota we etating 1o real bogndany survays

Dated this day of Seplamber, 2015

Taguiared Land Surveyor SS0GT0Z

o =
§ 5] FaL g EE
2=t mmiano § 5
; 5y =
&= Associates 2 Sy gl B
Enginesrs, Plannesrs and Surveyors
il Maril Sewhers Bird - FoO. Box 398 Sbrrmas, Sasd Takors &R
Phana: (85 PRE TRl mwm

Sy



il ] X oF 4

A PLAT OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF

THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 4, T 102 N. R 60 W OF THE 5th
P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE, DEDICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we, the undersigned, hersoy cerfily that we are the shaciute and unauslied cwnars of 38 of s
land mciuded in B within and hirmm:mmr.iaﬂ:wdmmmhﬁmwwm&mmmnﬁm 14 OF
SECTION 4, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE STHPM., DAVISON COUNTY, BOUTH DAKDOTA: that the plat has been made &t our requsst and undar our
mmummm.mmmmmwmmm hereatier be kmown 35 LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML

WMTNESEWHEJF,HMMHMMH?B dayof . 2018
Drandel M. Rami] danice C. Rami
STATE OF S0UTH DAKOTA)
COUNTY OF DAVISON)

Oin this, the day af 2015, nefore ma, , Ihé undersigned
officer, parsonatly appeared Danisl M. Rami ang Janice C. Raml, known fo ma or satstactarity proven 1o ba the persons winoss names a8 subseribed
hﬂhmmﬂmnumﬁmﬂmmhhmmm

IN WITNESE WHEREDF, | harsunto sst my hand and official sesl

Notary Pobiic, South Dakots
My Commission Expires

RESOLUTION OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

'IHPEHEAS.mwwcmmamnﬂmﬂmnmmmmwmmm“ammﬂﬂhh
confarmaty and does nol conflics with hﬂthﬁWﬂmmmmm by this Commissinn;

mwTmnns.uimwmwmmummmmmwammm:mawm
FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF THEEAST 12 OF THE NW 1 OF SECTION 4. T 102 K, R 80 W OF THE STH PM., DAVISON COLINTY,

I, Chasman of the City Planning Commission far the City of Miichell, South Dakots, da
mﬂrummmﬂmwhmmmmm South Dakoiz, at 3 mesting thersol hid on B

CITY PLANMING COMMISSION —BY.

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, it appesrs that the City Pianning Commizsion of fhe Gty of Mitchel), Soth Dawota, did duly consider and did recommend e
Spproval and adoption of the hemsinafier described piet; al s meefing haid on the day of 2015
WHEREAS, it appsars fm an examination of the pist of LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 12 OF THE EAST 172
OF THE NW 14 OF SECTION 4, T 102N, R B0WOF THESTH P, DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKDTA, ak preparad by Paul J. Relland, & guly
ficensed Land Surveyor in and for the Staie of Soutiy Dakota, that said plat is in actontance with the syslem of sreass and alleys =< forth in the Masier
Pian adopiea by the Tty Planning Commission of ha Gty of Miched, mmmmmmmmmwﬁmmm
THEREFOURE, be it rescived by the City Council of Miichall, South Jakota, that the plat of LOTS 1, 2AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE
WEET 12 OF THE EAST 12 OF THE NW 144 OF SECTION 4, T 1%H.RWWGFWEHPH..MMM.MW&M
Paud 1. Relland, be snd tha mumwmmmmmmﬂmwm BUrveYDr's canibopte shall provail
.’ L o Finange Officer of the City of Mitchell, Seuth Diaiots, hensby cadify that fie
mmmmwhmﬂm_mm.mam*ﬂdun day of 2015

FINANCE OFFICER — BY:

& Associates

Engl ra, Pl w and Sorveyors
T Naret Reniees v - .0, e 998 MBrhl Szt Thmkts 57307
Thame: (e Swe-TIEL s DT BRS-BEIE

21



o Al ] SEET X OF 4
A PLAT OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF

THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 4, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5th
P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 42 OF THE EASTA2 GF THE NW 18 OF SECTION A4, T
102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M. DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepaned by Peul J, Reiland, duly kcensed Land Surveyor in and for the State
dmm,mmhhuﬁhﬁhMWﬁmCmmm.mmumhﬂnﬁmww
Commitssion of iha said County of Daviacn, South Damots; and

WHEREAS, the County Planning Commission, in reguisr mesting assambled, had duly considered said plat and finds a& a fact that said plat is.in
contarmity snd does nob conflict with the Master Pian for the County of Davison, South Dakots, herstofors adopted by this Commission:

NU‘H‘H"‘I‘I-IEFEFDRE.IJE!Mwnmwmdmﬂm.MEMMM'#MMT,EMDJE}F
RAML FERST ADINTION IN THE WEST 112 OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 148 OF SECTION 4, T 102 N, R 60'W OF THE 5TH PM. DAVISCON
COUNTY. BCUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Paul J MSWWHNMMBMWMBMWMMﬁ
Commigsionears of the County of Davison. Seuth Dakota, ks hereby meommended.

i . of fhe County Planning Commission for the County of Davison, South

Dlm_&nmm cariily fhat fhe foregong resolusion wes passed by ie County Planning Commission of Davison County, South Daiota, st & mesting
thereof held on the chany of e ip 8

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION — BY:

RESOLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be i resolved by the Boara of County Commussioners of Davison County, Scuth Dakota, that the pial of LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRET
ADDITECN IN THE WEST 172 OF THE EAST 172 OF THE NW 124 OF SECTION 4, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, which has bean submilied for sxamination pursuant o law, is harsby approved and the County Auditor is hereby suthorized and directed to
andorse on such plat a copy of this Rescheton and carify the same.

Dated thie dayof L IME

Chasrparson, Board of County Commissioners
Dawison County

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

= . o hifaly certfy that | am the duly slecied. qualified, and acfing County Aaditor of Diavison
County, Soufh Dakota, and that fne above iesolufion was acopid by tha Besrd of County Commissioners of Devissn County, Sauth Dakota, #f 8 regulr
meeling held on . 2015, Epproving the above named plal.

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

Tha locaton of the exEting appreach 6 harety approved. Any changa in the iocation of the existing approach shall requine adaitional aperoval

By: Tl Daln
Higinway Aushoity

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

I, heraby caiEy that | am the duly slectad, quaified, and acting Tressurer of
Davison County, South Dakota, and | hereby carify that ofl taxes which would, # not paid, be Nena upon sy of ihe lana included in the within and
foragoing pist, a5 shown by the records of my office, have been hully pakd

Trassurer, Davison Courty

SPN &S Aassociates :
Enginesrs, Planners and Surveyors
TAM Pt Baliers B, - B0, Bua 398 Fitteiedl Buomib Dabees ST3

Fhoms: (EOF) $RE-TTEL P (G} &0 18

17



Elb—-ﬂ EIV'

A PLAT OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF RAML FIRST ADDITION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF

THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 4, T 102 N, R 80 W OF THE 5th
P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

TRRECTOR OF ECUALIZATION:
REGISTER OF DEEDS
ETATE GF 50UTH DAKDTA)
COUNTY ©OF DAVISON)
FILED for recond ihis dayof 2015, at and racarded in Book af Piats on
Page therein and recorded on MicroSim Number
By,
Aegister of Dewis, Davison Coundy Ceputy

SPN &£ Aassociates
Engincers, Planoers and Surveyors
I ik Seaters B - B0 Bax T

Y



e B [
L —— n_l f
#abee ol
- ¥
o et w---.@_. - >0
o - i =i
== v - 1 F




DAVISON COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Brummeti, Dustin Application Date; 9-21-15
Applicant Mailing Address: 25839 E. Enemy Creek LP
Applicant Email: Contact Phone: 770-7860

Owner Name: Same
Owner Address: Same
Owner Contact Phone:

Parcel Number of Parent Parcel: 09300-00000-010-00
Legal Description of parcel: Lot 10 of Colwells Comner, in the SW 1/4 of Section 14. T 102 N,

R 60 W of the 5th P.M. Davison County. South Dakota.

Zoning District: Agriculture Residential District (AR).

Reason for Conditional Use Request: To build storage units 1o rent

Section of Code Allowing Conditional Use: Section 607 (35) Conditional Uses-Self Storage
Units, 1403 (A). and 1507 (B)

Fee Collected for Variance (S100): $100
Check #; 4555
Receipt #: 1897

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 10-6-15
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 10-13-15

FOR ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATIONS ONLY:
Current Animal Units in Operation: N/A
Proposed Expansion of Operation: N/A

Required Items:
Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
(<} Location and use of adjacent structures
B Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:







